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From: Borel Hydroelectric Project info@borelhydro.com 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:00 PM 
Subject: Borel Canal Hydropower Project ‐ Discuss Your Property with Southern California 

Edison Dear Private Landowner, 

As you may recall from our recent postcard and landowner meetings, SCE is engaging with 
landowners to discuss the future of the Borel Canal Hydropower Project. 
 
Here is another opportunity to talk with the Project Managers about SCE’s easement on your property. 
 
If interested in a meeting this summer, let us know by RSVPing by July 30, 2021. We are 
planning meetings from 1‐6 p.m. Wednesdays and Fridays. 
 
Email or call us at 800‐364‐5807 and provide your phone number and let us know if you cannot meet 
Wednesdays and Fridays between 1‐6 p.m.  

mailto:info@borelhydro.com
mailto:fo@borelhydro.com
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Kern River Radio – Paid Ads (Public Service Announcements) Tradio Program Segment (12:05 
to 1 p.m.) 
Run Dates: May 5 to May 12, 2021 Schedule 

Weds, May 5 
 

1 spot during 
third break 

Fri, May 7 
 
1 spot during 
third break 

Mon, May 10 
 
1 spot during 
third break 

Weds, May 12 
 
1 spot during 
third break 

 
Script 
Southern California Edison (SCE) is hosting a Virtual Town Hall on May 13 from 5:30 to 7 p.m. to 
discuss the Borel Hydroelectric Project. The community is invited to learn about SCE’s plans to 
Apply for the Surrender of their Borel Hydroelectric Project License and plans for 
decommissioning the Project. There will be a short presentation then an open question and 
answer period. 
 
It’s easy to join the Virtual Town Hall either online or by calling in on your phone. Visit the 
project website at borelhydro.com for details. 
 

You can also get information or ask questions by emailing info@borelhydro.com or calling the 
project hotline at 800.364.5807. 
 
SCE looks forward to hosting in‐person meetings soon, but for now, this Virtual Town Hall is a 
great way to stay informed. 
 
See you on May 13 at 5:30 p.m. Go to borelhydro.com for details. 

mailto:info@borelhydro.com
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